
From: Tiffany Tresler
To: Christina Delmont-Small; Michael Martirano; BoE Email
Cc: Robert A. Motley
Subject: Re: Answer to Mrs. Mallo"s question about HCASA membership numbers
Date: Monday, January 16, 2023 10:23:03 AM
Attachments: image001 png

School Start Time Feedback to HCASA (Responses) - Form Responses 1.pdf
Outlook-a2ubqpid png

Dear Ms. Delmont-Small, Members of the Board, and Dr. Martirano,

Please see the attached survey results. Please note that I removed school names in the comments
to help ensure the anonymity of the members who participated in the survey. 

Thank you for considering the voices of our members.

Tiffany Tresler, HCASA Second Vice President

Dr. Tiffany Tresler, Principal
(She/Her/Hers)

Triadelphia Ridge Elementary
13400 Triadelphia Road
Ellicott City, MD 21042
410-313-2560

This e-mail, including any attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL and may be legally privileged.  If you are not an intended recipient or an
authorized representative of an intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying or distributing the information in this e-mail or its
attachments.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this
message and any attachments.  Thank you.

From: Christina Delmont-Small <Christina_Delmont-Small@hcpss.org>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 12:01 PM
To: Tiffany Tresler <Tiffany_Tresler@hcpss.org>; Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>
Cc: Robert A. Motley <Robert_Motley@hcpss.org>
Subject: RE: Answer to Mrs. Mallo's question about HCASA membership numbers
 
Dear Ms. Tresler,
 
Thank you for the information about your members and your presentation at yesterday’s meeting.
 
Although your organization is not taking a position on start times, the perspective of your members would be helpful.  I would like to
take you up on your offer to forward the survey results to the Board.
 
Sincerely,
Christina
 



 
Christina Delmont-Small
Member – District 1
Board of Education of Howard County
Cell: 667-786-3895
christina_delmont-small@hcpss.org
 
 
 

From: Tiffany Tresler <Tiffany_Tresler@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:30 AM
To: Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>
Cc: Robert A. Motley <Robert_Motley@hcpss.org>
Subject: Answer to Mrs. Mallo's question about HCASA membership numbers
 
Dear Mrs. Mallo, Members of the Board, and Dr. Martirano, 
 
I apologize for not having the answer to Mrs. Mallo's question about our membership numbers
during the HCASA appointment at the meeting yesterday afternoon. 
 
There are 504 employees assigned to HCASA as their bargaining unit. We have 308 dues paying
members. Our survey on school start times was sent only to members. With 159 members
completing the survey, our response rate was 51.6%.
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
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





Timestamp Please check as many that apply
Do you support changing current school start 
times?

After looking at the pictures/charts above, if you chose 
yes to the first question, which option would you 
choose?

Please share anything else you would like to share with us about school start time proposals so we can advocate HCASA's position with the Board of 
Education.

1/4/2023 9 40 51 Middle School, Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
There are other counties that have successfully changed to a later start time without negatively affecting extra-curriculars. Also, if the ES's end before MS & HS, the county 
would need to assist families as they might need more after-care options. 

1/4/2023 9 40 58 Elementary School No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times

I sent written public testimony as parent  
I do not agree that school start times should be adjusted at all. If this were still an option, it is what I would choose.  Look at Anne Arundel County as an example here. The 
county is suffering in providing adequate bus coverage and it has been a mess. Many of the public testimony revolves around high school students and their brain.  
However, changing start times will not magically get them more sleep. It will cause many students to simply stay up later. As a parent I feel it is my responsibility to manage 
my sons' sleep and that means taking technology by 10 00 pm and ensuring they are going to bed. It is interesting how so many students have "survived" a schedule 
without detrimental effect to their brain.  Our percentage of students heading to college or careers and our high graduation rate prove this. 

However, if the choice is for plan one or plan two I am writing in support of plan one.  High schools starting by 8 00 am will more often allow for older children to be home to 
watch over younger siblings. In many families, the parents rely on this supervision. Also, the later the start time for students the later after school activities begin.  Currently, 
students have the potential to participate in after school activities and work a part time job. Coming home later will make it difficult for some to make this choice.  Further, 
athletic practices/games will be a challenge in the evening when the turf fields are turned over to the Recreation and Parks in the evening. This means some sports will 
have their athletes practice before school, which places them in the same position of having to get up early (and in some case earlier than before) to attend a morning 
practice.  

Again if times are to change I support the first proposal. It would allow for all high schools to be on the same schedule which would help with after school athletics and 
activities. I know some have said very vocally that kids should not be responsible for younger siblings yet this argument comes from a place of privilege.  Lucky for some 
families to not need help from an older sibling, yet at many schools I worked at, it was a high school or middle school child coming to retrieve their younger sibling. 

Our school system should be focusing on increasing spending to help special education support their students over spending it on a transportation plan that is not in need 
of fixing.

1/4/2023 9 41 58 Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times

1/4/2023 9 42 10 High School No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times

Why in the world are you wasting time and tax dollars changing times?  If you start the high school group later, they will just go to bed later.  Ridiculous waste of time.  
Worry about what is more important like mental health, respect for classmates, and kindness to others.  Changing times will not make anything better for students.  High 
Schoolers work and have sports.  Why do you spend time changing things that really do not need to be changed? 

1/4/2023 9 42 53 High School No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times Have an after school job and will have to look for another due to time changes
1/4/2023 9 43 04 Elementary School, Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 9 44 08 Middle School No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times
1/4/2023 9 44 50 Central Office, Elementary School Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times In the alternate plan, I am concerned that there will at times be some primary/elementary students walking to school/waiting at bus stop in the dark.
1/4/2023 9 44 58 High School I neither support or oppose. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 9 45 42 Central Office Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times

1/4/2023 9 47 17 High School Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
I support either change. High school children work late at night and need more sleep and they are always missing first period. If later times for them, need to allowed 
athletes to leave during the last period of class to participate on events. 

1/4/2023 9 48 18 High School I neither support or oppose. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 9 51 28 High School, Assistant Principal No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times The additional transportation costs and issues are not worth it.  The schools who have double bus runs will be severely impacted by the later dismissal time.   

1/4/2023 9 52 11 Elementary School I neither support or oppose. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
My concern with impact on buses for tier 2 and 3 schools with shortages or changes in schedules-these schools would have a much higher impact of accurate bus times 
with such a high number starting in the tier 1.

1/4/2023 9 52 23 High School, Athletics and Activ tes Ma Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times

An 8am start time for high school students brings us closer to the recommendation of the medical community and their suggested 8 30 start. Anything after 8 30 becomes a 
huge hindrance on offering the quality extracurricular programs our students thrive on. Studies have shown reduction in depression, increase in academics, lower obesity 
and overall health improvements by students in extracurricular activities. Starting at 9 15 though would create real world problems for families, as the studies mention lower 
income, two parent working households and single parent households are negatively affected by such a late start. Extracurricular programs especially will need to be 
canceled due to lack of staffing along with loss of sleep (morning practice) or missing academic seat time as in Anne Arundel where students leave early to attend games. 
AACO starts a full 45 minutes prior to the alternate 9 15 start meaning their problems would only be exacerbated for our students. We however do not have lighted 
baseball/softball/tennis areas nor do we have multiple turf fields like our neighbors who have gone with later start times. The vast majority of our students participate in 
some type of after school activity, we would be negatively impacting all but a small minority of students with a 9 15 start for high schools. 

1/4/2023 9 53 12 Assistant Principal No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times

1/4/2023 9 54 33 Assistant Principal No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times
This change would have a significant impact on the amount of unsupervised time of elementary students who are escorted to and from school by their MS and HS siblings. 
Two school names' removed 90% or better of the ES students depend on their school name removed siblings, especially at dismissal.

1/4/2023 9 54 51 High School, Assistant Principal No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times
1/4/2023 9 55 48 Middle School No, I do not support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times Have there been plans put in place to coordinate with childcare in the area like CA and Parks and Rec?

1/4/2023 9 57 56 Athletics and Activ tes Manager No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times

Change in school start times will have a significant negative impact on extra-curricular activities and academics at the high school level for students participating in sports.  
Any change from the current high school start time will negatively impact academics for those students who run cross country, and those that golf, participate in track & 
Field, play Baseball, Softball, Tennis, and Allied Soccer. All these sports must be played during daylight as there are no lights on these and surrounding fields to 
accommodate darkness and the late game start times for these events. This would result in students getting out of school early several times a week to participate in 
contests for these sports, losing valuable class time.

Teacher Sponsors, Advisors and Teacher Coaches will have to practice before school starts at 7 00AM, when busing is not available, forcing  parents to take their child to 
school at 7 00AM for practices and club meetings. Teachers and coaches have families and many coaches and club sponsors at our high school and other high schools 
have already said they will be forced to resign because it will impact qua ity time spent with their family not to mention they would incur significant costs for before and after 
school day day care for their children in order for them to coach or be a club sponsor or advisor.  What happens to the HCPSS Turf field Use Agreement with Rec & Parks? 
Will HCPSS pay off the fields to Rec & Parks in order for high schools to practice after school lets out later, impacting the start time of practices for all the high school 
teams that need turf practice time? The current high school start times should remain as they are so ALL students can enjoy a quality high school academic and extra-
curricular experience which they are getting currently under the existing high school start times.    

1/4/2023 9 58 26 Middle School No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times
1/4/2023 9 58 54 Elementary School I ne ther support or oppose.

1/4/2023 10 00 59 Middle School Yes, I support changing the start times. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times Thank you for asking for my feedback.
1/4/2023 10 01 37 High School, Assistant Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 10 02 28 Elementary School, Assistant Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. As a late school, I am in favor of starting school earlier, however my school start time is the same for both proposals and this survey is not relevant.
1/4/2023 10 05 15 Elementary School Yes, I support changing the start times. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 10 08 34 Assistant Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 10 10 18 High School No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times If I had to choose changing, I would choose the PROPOSED
1/4/2023 10 10 48 Elementary School I ne ther support or oppose. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times

1/4/2023 10 11 25 High School, Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
The proposed time change is fairly negligible but would best impact HS where the early start time is most noticeable and most detrimental to students. I can also see 
possibilities for before school meetings if the duty day is adjusted for HS.

1/4/2023 10 13 14 High School, Assistant Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 10 14 04 Middle School, Principal Yes, I support changing the start times. PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times
1/4/2023 10 14 30 Elementary School ALTERNATIVE PROPOSED  2023/24 School Bell Times

1/4/2023 10 14 35 Athletics and Activ tes Manager No, I do not support changing the start times. I do not support changing start times
With a later start time, I can foresee some of our coaches not choosing to come back and coach. Additionally, we already have a difficult time finding event workers. With a 
later start time and the low pay, we will have difficulty implementing a safe and efficient event 








